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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, October 27, 2010 3:30 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: EIN number for Sunbiz website

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Qustomer Satisfagtion Survey

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 3:30 PM
To: 'Ryan Hampton'

Subject: RE: £EIN number for Sunbiz website

We are forwarding your EIN number to the appropriate department for updating. Processing normally
takes 2 to 3 business days.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Ryan Hampton [mailto:ryan.hampton@hamptonaluminum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 3:22 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN number for Sunbiz website

To whom it may concern;

The EIN number for Hampton Aluminum LLC does not appear on the Sunbiz website. it is 32-0308313 If you could nolify me when it will
be available t would greally appreciale if.

Thank you,

Ryan Hampton
Owner/Operator of Hampten Alominum LLC
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